
 
 

    North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

  
                                          

O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A 
 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, JULY 8, 2014 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE \VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS 
NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT  (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 
  1. HOUSE REPRESENTATIVE DAVID RICHARDSON 
  2. DR. DOUGLAS HORNSBY 
  3. SISTER CITY-ISPARTA, TURKEY 
  
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
  1. UTILITY RATE STUDY 
 
 
 

1 
 



 
 
 
 
 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
 B. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 C. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 D. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
 
 E. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 Grant Writer’s Report 
 
9. FINANCE REPORT 
 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA: Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-

explanatory and are not expected to require discussion or review. Items 
will be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of 
the Commission, that item must be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and will be considered separately. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



 
 
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, CALLING FOR A GENERAL ELECTION TO BE 
 HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014 IN NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A MAYOR, AN 
 AT-LARGE COMMISSIONER, AND A HARBOR ISLAND 
 COMMISSIONER; PROVIDING FOR CONDUCT OF  SAME BY 
 THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT; 
 PROVIDING THAT VOTING PRECINCTS SHALL BE  THOSE AS 
 ESTABLISHED BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR 
 NOTICE OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR THE FORM OF 
 BALLOT; PROVIDING ABSENTEE BALLOTING AND 
 REGISTRATION OF VOTERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE 
 LAW; PROVIDING FOR PAYMENT TO MIAMI-DADE 
 COUNTY FOR CONDUCTING THE  ELECTION; AND SETTING 
 AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK 
 YVONNE P. HAMILTON) 

    The proposed Resolution calls for the General Election to be held on 
November 4, 2014 in accordance with Section 5.1 of the Village 
Charter. 

 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE MIAMI-DADE  
 COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD TO SERVE AS CANVASSING 
 BOARD FOR THE  GENERAL ELECTION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014; SETTING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK 
 YVONNE P. HAMILTON) 
 The proposed Resolution authorizes the Miami-Dade Election Department 
 to canvass the election returns for the November 4, 2014 General Election. 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE COMMISSION, 
 DESIGNATING THE CITY OF ISPARTA, TURKEY, AS A “SISTER 
 CITY” TO  NORTH BAY VILLAGE, THROUGH THE SISTER CITIES 
 PROGRAM;  DIRECTING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO FOLLOW 
 SUCH ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES AS MAY BE IN PLACE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY  COMMISSIONER JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will foster a relationship with Turkey to create 
 new educational and cultural opportunities. 

  
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 
 

3 
 



 
 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, AWARDING RFP NO. 2014-001 FOR 
 FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES TO KEEFE, MCCULLOUGH 
 & CO., LLP, FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING AUDITING 
 SERVICES OF THE GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL 
 STATEMENTS OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE FOR THE FISCAL 
 YEARS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2014, 2015, AND 2016; 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
 ASSOCIATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE PROPOSAL 
 ATTACHED HERETO AND CARRY OUT THE AIMS OF THIS 
 RESOLUTION; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED 
 BY VILLAGE MANMAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)   

 
 The proposed Resolution will authorize the engagement of Keefe, 
 McCullough to audit the Village’s Financial Statements for the Fiscal Years 
 ending September 20, 2014, September 30, 2015, and September 30, 2016. 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 

E.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
TO EXPEND PARK IMPACT FEES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $397,000; MAKING APPROPRIATIONS IN THE FY 2014 
BUDGET; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED 
BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will authorize the expenditure of park and open 

space impact fees collected from developers for improvements to the 
Village’s parks (Dr. Paul Vogel Park and the Philip Schonberger Park). 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
F.    A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THE TIME OF THE 
REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD; REPEALING ALL MEASURES IN CONFLICT AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will change the time of the Planning & Zoning Board 
 Meeting to the first Tuesday of the month from the third Tuesday to allow time to 
 prepare the projects for hearing by the Commission the following month. 

 
   1.) Commission Action 
 
 

4 
 



 
 
11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 No Items. 
 
12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTION 
 

A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 38.05(D) OF THE VILLAGE CODE PERTAINING TO 
 “GIFTS”; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 VILLAGE ATTORNEY ROBERT L. SWITKES) 

  
 The proposed ordinance will require the reporting of only those gifts in excess 
 of $100 to the Ethics Commission pursuant to State law, rather than those over 
 $25 as currently required by the Village Code. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO PURSUE AN 
 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-
 DADE COUNTY FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A DOG PARK AT 
 TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL; AND PROVIDING 
 FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 The proposed Resolution will allow the Village Manager to approach The School 
 Board of Miami-Dade County about the possibility of entering into an Interlocal 
 Agreement to develop a dog park on a portion of the Treasure Island Elementary 
 School exercise field for the residents of the Village. 
 
 1.) Commission Action 

 
13. PUBLIC HEARINGS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING: 

 
A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A DOCK AND 
 BOATLIFT AT 7623 BEACH VIEW DRIVE; PROVIDING FINDINGS, 
 PROVIDING FOR  GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR 
 VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 The proposed Resolution will allow the construction of a dock and boatlift 
 after review by the Village Commission pursuant to Section 150 of the 
 Village Code. 

 
5 

 



 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING A REQUEST BY NORTH BAY CAUSEWAY, 
 LLC FOR A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO SECTION 
 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES  
 FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A MIXED-USE COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE 
 IN THE CG (GENERAL COMMERCAL) ZONING DISTRICT; 
 PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE 
 REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 The proposed Resolution will approve the development of a condominium 

structure with commercial uses on the ground floor in the General Commercial 
District at 1555 Kennedy Causeway. 

 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING A REQUEST BY NORTH BAY CAUSEWAY, 
 LLC FOR A VARIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.097 OF THE 
 NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES IN CONNECTION 
 WITH THE SITE PLAN APPLICATION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 
 MIXED USE COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE AT 1555 KENNEDY 
 CAUSEWAY TO ALLOW FIVE STORIES OF PARKING WHERE 
 SECTION 152.029(C) ALLOWS A MAXIMUM OF FOUR STORIES; 
 PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE 
 REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The proposed Resolution will authorize permission to build five stories of 
parking since only four stories are currently allowed by the Village Code. 

 
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA APPROVING A REQUEST BY NORTH BAY 
 CAUSEWAY, LLC FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT 
 TO SECTIONS 152.105(C)(9) AND 152.030(C)(3) OF THE 
 NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
 DEVELOPMENT OF A 127 UNIT, 22 STORY MIXED USE 
 COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE AT 
 1555 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
 PROVIDING FOR FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE 
 REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR  VIOLATION OF 

 
The proposed Resolution will approve the Site Plan for development of a 
condominium structure with a parking garage and commercial uses on the 
ground floor at 1555 Kennedy Causeway. 

6 
 



 
 
  
 
 

E. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 32, DEPARTMENTS AND BOARDS, 
 BY CREATING SUBSECTIONS 32.78 THROUGH 32.85 OF THE 
 VILLAGE CODE RELATING TO THE “BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 
 ADVISORY BOARD”; PROVIDING FOR RESOLUTIONS OR 
 ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT;  PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
 PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVING FOR REPEAL; AND 
 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR 
 EDDIE LIM) – SECOND READING 

 
 The proposed Ordinance will change the Business Development 
 Advisory Committee to a Board, reduce the number of members 
 from seven to five, remove the sunset provision, as well as outlines 
 other requirements pertaining to Advisory Boards. 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
  

F. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
 CHAPTER 151 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
 ORDINANCES ENTITLED, “BUILDINGS” TO UPDATE BUILDING 
 PERMIT FEES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE  
 CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY 
 VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) – SECOND READING 

 
  The proposed Ordinance will amend the building permit fee structure. 
   
  1.) Commission Action 
 
14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
15. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. APPOINTMENT TO THE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 
 ADVISORY BOARD 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 
 
 
 

7 
 



 
 
 
 B. APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 C. SELECTION OF COMMISSION MEMBER TO THE  
  FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES LEGISLATIVE POLICY  
  COMMITTEE/S 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 D. CANCELLATION OF AUGUST 2014 COMMISSION 
  MEETING 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – JUNE 10, 2014 
 B. BUDGET WORKSHOP – MAY 22, 2014 
  
  1.) Commission Action 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
MEETING NOTICE 

              
TUESDAY, JULY 15, 2014  7:30 P.M. REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD  
       MEETING 
        
THURSDAY, JULY 17, 2014  7:30 P.M. BUDGET WORKSHOP 
              
THURSDAY, JULY 24, 2014  6:30 P.M. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
       MEETING 
       VILLAGE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
       1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
         
TUESDAY, JULY 29, 2014  7:30 P.M. SPECIALCOMMISSION MEETING 
        
        
Any meeting may be opened and continued and, under such circumstances, additional legal notice 
would not be provided.  Any person may contact the Village Clerk at (305) 756-7171 for 
information.  In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing 
special accommodation to participate in this proceeding or to review any documents relative 
thereto should contact the Village for assistance at (305) 756-7171 no later than four (4) days prior 
to the proceedings. TTY users may also call 711 (Florida Relay Service).  All meetings are held at 
Village Hall at 1666 Kennedy Causeway, #101 (First Floor). 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

10 
 



2A2

Page 1



2A3

Page 2



2B1

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



North Bay Village 
 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  
Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
To 

The Mayor and Members of the Village Commission 

July 8, 2014 

1. Treasure Island Entrance Sign at Hispanola – Partial power lines have been installed – two
underground borings to cross street and connect island scheduled.

2. Native Plant Pilot Project – Two sites being installed at entrances to Treasure Island at Hispanola
and Adventure.

3. Smartwater CSI Project – Officers have received training
4. New Village Hall Project – Phase I Environmental Testing completed – requires a Phase II – has

been ordered as of June 23rd, Appraisals for both swap parcels were received on March 28th,
Survey for all three parcels has been updated, compacting soil borings were ordered on June
23rd.  Village Attorney has opined that funds derived from referendum must be used on existing
site – cannot be utilized to build on another location or purchase property/building at another
location.  Once all test results are in, we will go forward with selection process for a project
architect.

5. TI and NBI Deep Storm Water Injection Wells – moving forward to repair as emergencies.
6. CCTV video project of all Sanitary Lines about 85% complete as of June 3rd – large amount of

ground water infiltration at HI entrance and East Drive and on TI along West Treasure, South
Treasure, and East Treasure – Sagging pipes throughout the Village resulting in blockages.

7. Storm drain cleaning approximately 90% complete as of June 25th

8. Tree Trimming –
9. Code Red Program – update

8

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



10A

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



10B

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



10C

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



10D

Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



10E

Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



10F

Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



12A

Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



12B

Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Staff Report   
Permit Application for Pier and Boat Lifts 

Prepared for:  North Bay Village Commission 
Applicant: Miguel Cano 
Request: Permit for a pier (dock) and boat lifts to be 

constructed projecting more than 25 feet 
from the bulkhead line.

13A

Page 225



General Information 

 
Owner/Applicant Miguel Cano 
Applicant Address 7623 Beachview Drive, North Bay Village 
Site Address 7623 Beachview Drive 
Contact Person Luis Rosas-Guyon 
Contact Phone Number 305-386-3858 
E-mail Address bibi@tridentenv.com 
Zoning District RS-1 
Use of Property Single Family Home 

 

General Description 
The applicant is requesting a permit to construct a new dock with 2 boat lifts at a 
residence in the RS-1 zoning district. The proposed dock will extend 40 feet from the 
existing seawall into Biscayne Bay. 
 

Applicable Code Provisions 

The construction or alteration of docks, piers, etc is governed by Section 150.11 and 
specifically subsections (A) and (F).  

Section 150.11 reads as follows: 

“(A) No person, firm, or corporation shall construct, reconstruct, or repair any docks, 
piers, dolphins, wharfs, pilings, similar structures of any kind more than twenty-five 
(25) feet perpendicular from the seawall or shoreline into any waterway within the 
corporate limits of the city. Provided however, if construction of a docking facility is 
prevented by the requirement of federal, state or preemptive local environmental 
laws, rules and regulations (laws) whereby in order to obtain a permit for 
construction of a docking facility, it is necessary to exceed the same more than 
twenty-five (25) feet perpendicular from the seawall or shoreline, the docking 
facility may be constructed such distance from the seawall or shoreline as may be 
required in order to comply with such laws by obtaining a waiver from the City 
Commission in accordance with subsection (G), provided further, however the 
furthermost distance seaward from the seawall or shoreline shall not exceed 
seventy-five (75) feet including all dolphins or pilings installed beyond the seaward 
most line of the dock or pier but not including required rip-rap.  

(B) Plans and specifications for construction, reconstruction, or repair of docks, piers, 

Page 226



dolphins, wharfs, pilings, or similar structures shall comply with all provisions of the 
City Code, shall be approved by the City Manager, and shall be kept permanently 
in the records of the city. Repair or reconstruction may be made in accordance with 
the original plans.  

(C) No dock, pier, wharf, dolphin, piling, or similar structure shall be erected in the city 
unless the structure is set back at least seven and one-half feet from the lot line on 
each side; and the structure shall not exceed five (5) feet above ground level, 
except a joint or "party" dock may be permitted on the property line if approved by 
the City Commission.  

(D) No person, firm, or corporation shall build, maintain, extend, or make any structural 
alteration on any building, dock, pier, dolphin, wharf, piling, bulkhead, seawall, or 
similar structure in, upon, or over the waters adjacent to Harbor Island, Treasurer 
Island, North Bay Island, and Cameo Island within the corporate limits of the city, 
or do any filling, excavating, or dredging in the waters without first obtaining a 
written permit to do so from the City Manager.  

(E) Application for any permit or the transfer of any permit required by this section shall 
be made to the City Manager in writing on forms provided therefore. The permit 
shall constitute an agreement by the applicant to comply with all conditions 
imposed upon granting of the permit. The application shall be accompanied by 
plans and specifications setting forth in detail the work to be done.  

(F) All applications for construction or structural alterations of any building, dock, pier, 
dolphin, wharf, piling, bulkhead, seawall, or similar structure in, upon, or over the 
waters within the corporate limits of the city shall require the approval of the City 
Commission after a public hearing. During the public hearing the City Commission 
shall consider safety and compatibility as criteria for approving the application.  

(G) Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (F), if an applicant seeks a dock or 
pier length greater than twenty-five (25) feet, the City Commission shall additionally 
consider the following criteria to determine if a waiver shall be granted:  

(i) If Miami Dade Department of Environmental Management has required specific 
depth or location criteria; and 

(ii) If the Applicant has provided to the City notarized letter(s) of consent from 
adjoining riparian property owners, and 

(iii) If the City has received any letter(s) of objection from adjoining riparian property 
owners; and 

(iv) Any other factors relevant to the specific site. 

(H) The City Commission may deny, approve, or modify the request and/or impose 
conditions in the permit, pursuant to paragraph (F), or granting of a waiver, 
pursuant to paragraph (G), which it deems necessary to protect the waterways of 

Page 227



the City in accordance with the public safety and the general welfare. The 
requirement of approval by the City Commission shall not include applications for 
repair of existing structures.  

(I) A public hearing held pursuant to this Section shall be quasi judicial and follow the 
hearing procedures provided in Section 29.02 of the Code.  

(J) Nothing contained in this section shall be construed or apply to prohibiting repair or 
reconstruction or otherwise limiting those structures which exist at the time of 
adoption of this section, however, the provisions of subsections (D) and (E) above 
shall be complied with.” 

 

The location of boats, docks and piers is also governed by Section 152.059, most 
specifically subsection (B) which reads as follows:  

“(B) No docks, piers, mooring posts, or combinations thereof, may project more than 
twenty-five (25) feet from any bulkhead line, nor extend nearer than seven and 
one-half feet to any adjacent property line. A waiver may be granted by the City 
Commission pursuant to Section 150.11(A), upon completion of a marine survey 
demonstrating the minimum distances from the seawall necessary to meet the 
minimum depth requirements, approved by DERM, and completed by a licensed 
professional surveyor and mapper registered to practice in the State of Florida.” 

 
 

Staff Comments 

The dock will be located so that the 7.5 foot side setbacks from the property lines are 
met. However, the dock will require a waiver as per Section 150.11(A) because it will 
extend more than 25 feet into the Bay from the seawall. 

The applicant has provided a biological assessment and a letter from Miami-Dade 
County. The biological assessment indicates that the proposed length of the dock at 40 
feet is necessary in order to avoid impacts to sea grass and other resources as well as 
to obtain the minimum required water depth. The letter from Miami-Dade affirms this 
and grants approval of the plans. Staff believes that the waiver of the 25 foot length 
requirement is justified in this situation. 

Based on the materials presented by the applicant, the proposed structures are in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of Sections 152.059 and 150.11. The 
proposed dock and boatlifts are safe and compatible. 

 

 

Page 228

http://library.municode.com/HTML/12195/level2/TITIIIAD_CH29QUDIPRACPUOFCOPR.html#TITIIIAD_CH29QUDIPRACPUOFCOPR_S29.02COQUDIPR�


Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the application, including the waiver of the 25 foot dock 
length limitation, pending the following: 
 
1. Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit issuance. 
 
2. Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but not limited 

to, compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as may be required by the 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable state and federal permits must be 
obtained before commencement of construction. 

 
3.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the Building Official 

prior to commencement of construction. 
 
4.  Cost Recovery changes must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. Specifically, no 

new development application shall be accepted and no building permit shall be 
issued for the property until all application fees, cost recovery deposits and 
outstanding fees and fines related to the property (including fees related to any 
previous development proposal applications on the property), have been paid in full. 

 
5.  Authorization or issue of a building permit by the Village does not in any way create 

a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency, 
and does not create liability on the part of the Village for issuance of a building 
permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations 
imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes action that results in a violation 
of federal or state law. 

 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
 
James L. LaRue, AICP 
Planning Consultant 
 
May 27, 2014 
 
 
Hearing: Village Commission, July 8, 2014 
 
Attachments: Letter of Intent 
 Dock Plans Provided by Applicant 
 Miami-Dade County Letter 
 Biological Assessment 
  

Page 229



 

Page 230



 

Page 231



 

Page 232



 

Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



13B

Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



13C

Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



13D

Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



13E

Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



13F

Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



15A

Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



15B

Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



Page 395



15C

Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



16A

Page 399



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



16B

Page 414



Page 415



Page 416


	07-08-2014 Regular Village Commission Agenda
	2A2 - Proclamation - Dr. Douglas Hornsby, M.D.
	2A3 - Proclamation - Sister City
	2B1 - Utility Rate Study
	8 - Village Manager's Report
	10A - Resolution - General Election
	10B - Resolution - Miami-Dade Canvassing Board
	10C - Resolution - Sister City
	10D - Resolution - Financial Auditing Services
	10E - Resolution - Park Impact Fees
	10F - Resolution - Planning and Zoning Board
	12A - Ordinance - Gifts
	12B - Resolution - Dog Park
	13A - 7623 Beach View Drive Staff Report
	13B-D - 1555 Kennedy Causeway Staff Report
	13E - Ordinance - Business Development Advisory Board
	13F - Ordinance - Building Permit Fees
	15A - Appointment of the Business Development Advisory Board Member
	15B - Appointment of the Planning & Zoning Board Member(s)
	15C - FLC Legislative Policy Development Process
	16A - June 10, 2014 Regular Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	16B - May 22, 2014 Budget Workshop Minutes



